CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Rycyna, John; Peduzzi, Francis; Collins, Michael

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Steckel, James; Miernicki, Michael

Subject: FW: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Submittal of Cyber Security Plan, Revision 1 for the
Combined License Application. 06/13/2011

Importance: High

John,

UniStar’s letter with Accession Number ML11168A012, dated June 13, 2011, provides Revision 1 of
the Calvert cliffs Unit 3 Cyber security Plan submission. This submission replaces CCNPP Unit 3
COL application, Part 11L and will be incorporated in the future revision of the COL application.

Please review this latest revision to prepare your SER input.

Thanks.

Mike:

Please see the highlighted information on this E-Rids distribution. This is wrong. The letter being
distributed is a Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 submission for Docket 52-016 and has nothing to do with
Westinghouse or AP1000.

Please correct it.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 9:50 AM

To: Arora, Surinder; Bajorek, Stephen; Canova, Michael; Crockett, Jack; Dexter, Robert; Frost, John; Garner, Douglas;
Johnson, Judy; Kirkwood, Sara; Lui, Christiana; McLellan, Judith; Morell, Gregory; Pederson, Perry; Ralph, Melissa;
RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource; RidsNrrDe Resource;
RidsNrrDirsIolb Resource; RidsNrrDIrRapb Resource; RidsNrrDIrRarb Resource; RidsNrrDorl Resource; RidsNsirDspRsps
Resource; RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; Steckel, James; Tesfaye, Getachew; Wastler,
Sandra

Subject: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Submittal of Cyber Security Plan, Revision 1 for the Combined License
Application. 06/13/2011
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